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 PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD/ LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM #24-009 
 

DATE:  April 24, 2024 

 

TO:  City Commission 

 

FROM: Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency 

 

SUBJECT: Fiberbuilt Umbrellas Right-of-Way Abandonment 

 PZ #24-18000001 Six Lots North of 2201 W Atlantic Blvd 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
At the meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency held on April 24, 2024 the Board 

considered the request by JOHN TICE on behalf of 2201 LLC to abandon: 

 

 the north 25’ of Folio Number 484233054280  

 the north 25’ of Folio Number 484233054282  

 the north 25’ of Folio Number 484233054284  

 the north 25’ of Folio Number 484233054283 

 
It is the unanimous recommendation of the Board that the RIGHT-OF-WAY ABANDONMENTS request be 

approved. 

 

 

 

 

      ________________________________________ 

      Fred Stacer Date 

      Chair 

      Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency 
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